Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: B -44813-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 540

Contract Number B -44813-A
Contract Bid AMount $1,477,115.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IDIQ CONTRACT
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

I do hereby certify that it is the intention of my company to affirmatively
seek out and consider certified Minority Business Enterprises (MBE), Women’s
Business Enterprises (WBE) and Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business (IVOSB) to
participate 1in this contract as subcontractors, lessors, or suppliers of
materials or services. No MBE, WBE or IVOSB needs to be identified at the time
of bid submittal. However, the electronic Participation Plan forms herein may
be used for work order submittals.

I understand and agree that all subcontracting or leasing in connection with
this contract, whether undertaken prior to or subsequent to award of contract,
will be in accordance with the requirements for the MBE and WBE program and
the IVOSB program. The applicable requirements are included in the Standard
Specifications and the Special Provisions in the Contract Information Book for
this contract. I understand and agree that no subcontracting will be approved
or commenced until the Department has reviewed and approved the affirmative
actions taken by my company or me. I understand that utilization of certified
MBE, WBE and IVOSB is in addition to all other equal employment opportunity
requirements of this contract. I acknowledge that this certification is to be
made an integral part of this contract.

I hereby certify that I will commit to utilization of firms certified by the
State of Indiana as MBE, WBE and IVOSB for a minimum of 7% of the total dollar
value of the contract for MBE, for a minimum of 5% of the total contract
dollar wvalue for WBE and for a minimum of 3% of the total contract dollar
value for IVOSB. (For a listing of MBE, WBE and IVOSB certified firms, refer
to the MBE and WBE and IVOSB Public Search Directory found on the IDOA
website.) I hereby certify that, prior to issuance of the notice to proceed, I
will commit to submission of separate MBE, WBE and IVOSB Participation Plan
forms for each work order which list the MBE, WBE and IVOSB to be utilized for
each work order, the type of work to be performed, and the actual dollar
amount to be paid to the MBE, WBE and IVOSB.

Errors: Yes Check: EB83CB2306
Page 11 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

ID

Project: 2300070

Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: B -44813-A

Call: 540

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Bid Total: 1,477,115.00
Goal: 7.00% (103,398.05)

Total Entered: 0.00%

Name

(0.00)

Bidder ID: 35-1057237

Business Name: R. L. McCoy, Inc.

Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?

Errors: Yes
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Check: EB83CB2306
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: B -44813-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

Call: 540
WBE Participation Plan Summary
Project: 2300070 Bidder ID: 35-1057237
Bid Total: 1,477,115.00 Business Name: R. L. McCoy, Inc.
Goal: 5.00% (73,855.75)
Total Entered: 5.00% (73,900.00)
ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
20-4726963 VICTORY TRUCKING & SUPPLY INC No 57,800.00 True
46-0892938 CE HUGHES MILLING INC No 16,100.00 True
Errors: Yes Check: EB83CB2306
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: B -44813-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 540

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: VICTORY TRUCKING & SUPPLY INC
FEIN:20-4726963

Addrl:3330 TAYLOR STREET FORT WAYNE, IN 46802
Certification Code:DBEW

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
bp, 36-39, 41, 44p, Traffic Maintenance

Bid Quote: $57,800.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: EB83CB2306
Page 14 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: B -44813-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 540

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: CE HUGHES MILLING INC

FEIN:46-0892938

Addrl:3113 HOLMANS LANE JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130
Certification Code:DBEW

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
12p, 13p, 29p, Milling

Bid Quote: $16,100.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: EB83CB2306
Page 15 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: B -44813-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 540

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name

Mooresville Welding, Inc.

Address

220 E Washington Street

Mooresville, IN 46158-1459

Telephone

317-831-2265

Pay Item Number

22, 32

Service Planned:

Reinforcing Steel & Precompressed Foam Joint Supply
Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$10,369.50

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: Yes Check: EB83CB2306
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: B -44813-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 540

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$6,781.70

Total Percentage:0.5%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

R. L. McCoy, Inc. / John A. Deathe

Title

Project Manager

Email Address

johndeathe@rlmccoy.net

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: Yes Check: EB83CB2306

Page 17 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -44811-B
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 600

Contract Number M -44811-B
Contract Bid AMount $863,753.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: No Check: CAFBBD74B2
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -44811-B
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 600

The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: No Check: CAFBBD74B2
Page 10 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -44811-B

02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2300035 Bidder ID: 52-2379754

Bid Total: 863,753.00 Business Name: GeoStabilization
International LLC

Goal: 7.00% (60,462.71)
Total Entered: 7.01% (60,531.43)

Call: 600

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
81-2441765S & J Excavation and Concrete, No 60,531.43 True
Inc.

Errors: No

Page 11

Check: CAFBBD74B2
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -44811-B
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 600

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: S & J Excavation and Concrete, Inc.
FEIN:81-2441765

Addrl:950 Veterans Drive, Brownstown, IN 47220
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
005p - Excavation

006p - Excavation

Bid Quote: $60,531.43 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: CAFBBD74B2
Page 12 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -44811-B
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 600

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2300035 Bidder ID: 52-2379754

Bid Total: 863,753.00 Business Name: GeoStabilization
International LLC

Goal: 5.00% (43,187.65)
Total Entered: 5.01% (43,235.64)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
35-1728802 ST JOHN TRUCKING INC No 43,235.64 True
Errors: No Check: CAFBBD74B2

Page 13 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -44811-B
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 600

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: ST JOHN TRUCKING INC

FEIN:35-1728802

Addrl:3625 WEST US HIGHWAY 50 NORTH VERNON, IN 47265
Certification Code:DBEW

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
005p - Trucking
006p - Trucking

Bid Quote: $43,235.64 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: CAFBBD74B2
Page 14 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -44811-B
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 600

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name

All American Express Solutions
Address

5101 Decatur Blvd, Suite W
Indianapolis, IN 46241
Telephone

(317) 494-2231

Pay Item Number

005p, 006p

Service Planned:

Trucking

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$25,936.09

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: No Check: CAFBBD74B2
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -44811-B
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 600

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$25,936.09

Total Percentage:3.003%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

GeoStabilization International Inc. LLC / Richard Aguirre

Title

Sr. Estimator

Email Address

raguirre@gsi.us

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: No Check: CAFBBD74B2
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

Contract Number M -45482-A
Contract Bid AMount $416,002.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
Page 10 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400087 Bidder ID: 99-3807442
Bid Total: 416,002.00 Business Name: J & B Roadside Maintenance
LLC

Goal: 7.00% (29,120.14)
Total Entered: 7.07% (29,400.14)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
87-0971001 DA JAMES LLC No 29,400.14 True
Errors: No Check: 80ADD0O7761

Page 11 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: DA JAMES LLC

FEIN:87-0971001

Addrl:8872 Sweetwater Trail Nineveh, IN 46164
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
001-Mowing

Bid Quote: $29,400.14 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
Page 12 Amendment Count:



Letting:

250212 Indiana Department of Transportation

02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

-45482-A
Call: 620

Contract ID: M

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400087 Bidder ID:

Bid Total: 416,002.00 Business Name:
LLC

Goal: 5.00% (20,800.10)

Total Entered: 5.05% (21,000.10)

99-3807442

J & B Roadside Maintenance

Amount Is Complete?

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count
83-2277510C & P LAWNCARE LLC No
Errors: No

Page 13

21,000.10 True

Check: 80ADD0O7761
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: C & P LAWNCARE LLC

FEIN:83-2277510

Addr1:998 East Olson Rd ROCHESTER, IN 46975
Certification Code:WBRE

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
001-Mowing

Bid Quote: $21,000.10 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
Page 14 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name
J & M Contracting
Address

4136 S. Marietta Rd.
Shelbyville, IN 46176
Telephone
317-979-7805

Pay Item Number

001

Service Planned:
Mowing

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$12600.06

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$12600.06

Total Percentage:3%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

J & B Roadside Maintenance LLC/Johnny Mullens

Title

President

Email Address

johnnyleemullens@gmail.com

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

Contract Number M -45694-A
Contract Bid AMount $546,930.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 9 Amendment Count: 1
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02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 10 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400801 Bidder ID: 35-2045735

Bid Total: 546,930.00 Business Name: J&M Contracting, Inc.
Goal: 7.00% (38,285.10)

Total Entered: 7.00% (38,286.00)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
87-0971001 DA JAMES LLC No 38,286.00 True
Errors: No Check: D0128999E3

Page 11 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: DA JAMES LLC

FEIN:87-0971001

Addrl:8872 Sweetwater Trail Nineveh, IN 46164
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
0003p mowing and/or trimming
0004p mowing and/or trimming
0005p mowing and/or trimming
0006p mowing and/or trimming
0007p mowing and/or trimming

Bid Quote: $38,286.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 12 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400801 Bidder ID: 35-2045735

Bid Total: 546,930.00 Business Name: J&M Contracting, Inc.
Goal: 5.00% (27,346.50)

Total Entered: 5.00% (27,347.00)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
20-0944194 MOELLMAN LAND MAINTENANCE LLC No 27,347.00 True
Errors: No Check: D0128999E3

Page 13 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: MOELLMAN LAND MAINTENANCE LLC
FEIN:20-0944194

Addrl:7947 ASHTON DR INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46226
Certification Code:WBE

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
0003p mowing and/or trimming
0005p mowing and/or trimming
0007p mowing and/or trimming

Bid Quote: $27,347.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 14 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name
J&M Contracting, Inc
Address

4136 S Marietta Rd
Shelbyville, IN 46176
Telephone
317-979-7805

Pay Item Number

0005p

Service Planned:
roadside mowing
Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$16,408

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 15 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$16,408

Total Percentage:3%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

J&M Contracting, Inc.

Title

President

Email Address

mialjam@yahoo.com

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 16 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

Contract Number M -45723-A
Contract Bid AMount $314,000.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128

Page 9 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
Page 10 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400842 Bidder ID: 20-0944194

Bid Total: 314,000.00 Business Name: Moellman Land Maintenance LLC
Goal: 7.00% (21,980.00)

Total Entered: 7.00% (21,980.00)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
87-0971001 DA James ,LLC No 21,980.00 True
Errors: No Check: 99CF054128

Page 11 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: DA James ,LLC

FEIN:87-0971001

Addrl:8872 Sweetwater Trial Nineveh ,IN 46164
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
Labor- Trimming 003p--004p

Bid Quote: $21,980.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
Page 12 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400842 Bidder ID: 20-0944194

Bid Total: 314,000.00 Business Name: Moellman Land Maintenance LLC
Goal: 5.00% (15,700.00)

Total Entered: 5.00% (15,700.00)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
83-2277510C & P LAWNCARE LLC No 15,700.00 True
Errors: No Check: 99CF054128

Page 13 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: C & P LAWNCARE LLC

FEIN:83-2277510

Addr1:998 East Olson Rd ROCHESTER, IN 46975
Certification Code:WBRE

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
Mowing —-trimming 003p

Bid Quote: $15,700.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
Page 14 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name
J@M CONTRACTING , INC
Address

4136 S MARIETTA RD
SHELBYVILLE IN 46176
Telephone

317 979-7805

Pay Item Number

0003 -0004

Service Planned:
Labor-trimming
Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$9420.00

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$9,420.00

Total Percentage:3%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

Moellman Land Maintenance LLC

Title

Owner

Email Address

mlm4620@comcast.net

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
Page 16 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

Contract Number R -44228-A
Contract Bid AMount $1,168,942.68
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
Page 10 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
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Letting: 250212

Indiana Department of Transportation
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

Contract ID: R -44228-A

Call: 310
MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2200168 Bidder ID: 35-1139301

Bid Total: 1,168,942.68 Business Name: E & B Paving, LLC

Goal: 7.00% (81,825.99)

Total Entered: 11.51% (134,500.00)
ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
26-3348631 CMG TRUCKING INC No 130,000.00 True
83-0397597 APEX CONSULTING & SURVEYING No 4,500.00 True

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: CMG TRUCKING INC

FEIN:26-3348631

Addrl:4701 W MORRIS STREET INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46241
Certification Code:DMW

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Lease

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
19p Hauling
20p Hauling
21p Hauling
22p Hauling
26p Hauling

Bid Quote: $130,000.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
Page 13 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: APEX CONSULTING & SURVEYING

FEIN:83-0397597

Addrl:613 W BRACKENRIDGE STREET FORT WAYNE, IN 46802
Certification Code:DBEM

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
lp - Construction Engineering

13p - SWQCP

Bid Quote: $4,500.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
Page 14 Amendment Count:



Letting:

250212

02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

Indiana Department of Transportation

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Contract ID: R -44228-A

Call: 310

Project: 2200168 Bidder ID: 35-1139301

Bid Total: 1,168,942.68 Business Name: E & B Paving, LLC

Goal: 5.00% (58,447.13)

Total Entered: 9.82% (114,803.96)
ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
82-4139743 CORYSTONE LLC No 31,859.00 True
35-2009351 MCCRITE MILLING & CONSTR CO INC No 31,991.00 True
20-8448998 INDIANA SIGN & BARRICADE INC No 50, 953.96 True

Errors: No

Page 15

Check: BE1BA5D2D9
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: CORYSTONE LLC

FEIN:82-4139743

Addrl1:2800 POPLAR STREET, SUITE 7w TERRE HAUTE, IN 47803
Certification Code:DBEW

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Lease

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
llp - Hauling
17p - Hauling
18p - Hauling

Bid Quote: $31,859.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: MCCRITE MILLING & CONSTR CO INC
FEIN:35-2009351

Addrl1:810 INDUSTRIAL BLVD NEW ALBANY, IN 47150
Certification Code:DBEW

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
10p - MILLING
20p - MILLING
21p - MILLING

Bid Quote: $31,991.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: INDIANA SIGN & BARRICADE INC
FEIN:20-8448998

Addrl1:5240 E 25TH ST INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46218
Certification Code:DBEW

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:

9p- MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION

31p- CONSTRUCTION SIGN A

32p- MAINTAINING TRAFFIC

33p- PAVEMENT MARKING

34p- LINE PAINT SOLID WHITE 6 IN.

35p- LINE PAINT SOLID YELLOW 6 IN.

36p- PVMT MESSAGE MARKING PAINT ADA ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL

Bid Quote: $50,953.96 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name
All Start Paving Inc
Address

4230 N US Highway 31
Seymour, IN 47274
Telephone
812-522-4477

Pay Item Number

23

Service Planned:
Joint Adhesive
Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$3465.00

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44228-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 310

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$3,465.00

Total Percentage:0.30%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

E&B Paving LLC / Larry Canterbury

Title

President

Email Address

sarah.shuterlebpaving.com

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses i1s found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: No Check: BE1BA5D2D9
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44812-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 320

Contract Number R -44812-A
Contract Bid AMount $1,111,673.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IDIQ CONTRACT
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

I do hereby certify that it is the intention of my company to affirmatively
seek out and consider certified Minority Business Enterprises (MBE), Women’s
Business Enterprises (WBE) and Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business (IVOSB) to
participate 1in this contract as subcontractors, lessors, or suppliers of
materials or services. No MBE, WBE or IVOSB needs to be identified at the time
of bid submittal. However, the electronic Participation Plan forms herein may
be used for work order submittals.

I understand and agree that all subcontracting or leasing in connection with
this contract, whether undertaken prior to or subsequent to award of contract,
will be in accordance with the requirements for the MBE and WBE program and
the IVOSB program. The applicable requirements are included in the Standard
Specifications and the Special Provisions in the Contract Information Book for
this contract. I understand and agree that no subcontracting will be approved
or commenced until the Department has reviewed and approved the affirmative
actions taken by my company or me. I understand that utilization of certified
MBE, WBE and IVOSB is in addition to all other equal employment opportunity
requirements of this contract. I acknowledge that this certification is to be
made an integral part of this contract.

I hereby certify that I will commit to utilization of firms certified by the
State of Indiana as MBE, WBE and IVOSB for a minimum of 7% of the total dollar
value of the contract for MBE, for a minimum of 5% of the total contract
dollar wvalue for WBE and for a minimum of 3% of the total contract dollar
value for IVOSB. (For a listing of MBE, WBE and IVOSB certified firms, refer
to the MBE and WBE and IVOSB Public Search Directory found on the IDOA
website.) I hereby certify that, prior to issuance of the notice to proceed, I
will commit to submission of separate MBE, WBE and IVOSB Participation Plan
forms for each work order which list the MBE, WBE and IVOSB to be utilized for
each work order, the type of work to be performed, and the actual dollar
amount to be paid to the MBE, WBE and IVOSB.

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
Page 10 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44812-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 320

ID

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2300069 Bidder ID: 35-1139301

Bid Total: 1,111,673.00 Business Name: E&B Paving, LLC
Goal: 7.00% (77,817.11)

Total Entered: 0.00% (0.00)

Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
Page 11 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44812-A
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ID

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2300069 Bidder ID: 35-1139301

Bid Total: 1,111,673.00 Business Name: E&B Paving, LLC
Goal: 5.00% (55,583.65)

Total Entered: 0.00% (0.00)

Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
Page 12 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44812-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 320

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

o°

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00
Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:
IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
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Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$

Total Percentage:%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

Title
Email Address

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: T -44569-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 730

Contract Number T -44569-A
Contract Bid AMount $757,906.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
Page 14 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212

Indiana Department of Transportation
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

Contract ID: T -44569-A

Call: 730
MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2201137 Bidder ID: 35-1262778

Bid Total: 757,906.00 Business Name: Midwestern Electric LLC

Goal: 7.00% (53,053.42)

Total Entered: 9.22% (69,894.91)
ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
35-1610880 MASTER FILTER CORPORATION Supplier 41,370.91 True
01-0846627 TK ELECTRIC LLC Supplier 28,524.00 True

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: MASTER FILTER CORPORATION

FEIN:35-1610880

Addrl1:4201 MILLERSVILLE ROAD INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46218
Certification Code:DBEM

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: Y - Supplier Regular Dealer

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
0050P - Controller Cabinet, Type P

0076P - ITS Controller Cabinet, Modified Type 1
0077P - ITS Controller Cabinet, Modified Type 2

Bid Quote: $68,951.52 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: TK ELECTRIC LLC

FEIN:01-0846627

Addrl:7329 MCCONNELL LOWELL, IN 46356
Certification Code:DBEM

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: Y - Supplier Regular Dealer

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
0074P - CCTV Assembly
0079P - ITS, Camera Lowering Arm Wiinch Only

Bid Quote: $47,540.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88

Page 17 Amendment Count:
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02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 730

ID

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2201137 Bidder ID: 35-1262778

Bid Total: 757,906.00 Business Name: Midwestern Electric LLC
Goal: 5.00% (37,895.30)

Total Entered: 0.00% (0.00)

Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 730

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

o°

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00
Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:
IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
Page 19 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: T -44569-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 730

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$

Total Percentage:%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

Title
Email Address

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: TM-45726-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 780

Contract Number TM-45726-A
Contract Bid AMount $470,071.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 780

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400848 Bidder ID: 35-1262778

Bid Total: 470,071.00 Business Name: Midwestern Electric, LLC
Goal: 7.00% (32,904.97)

Total Entered: 5.44% (25,556.60)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
43-2044784 FIRST ELECTRIC SUPPLY Supplier 25,556.66 True
Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: FIRST ELECTRIC SUPPLY

FEIN:43-2044784

Addrl:2225 N COLLEGE AVENUE INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46205
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: Y - Supplier Regular Dealer

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:

15p, 1l6p - Luminaire, Mast Arm, various

18p, 24p - Light Pole, 40' EMH, various mast arm, breakaway base
20p, 21p, 25p, 26p - Luminaire, various

42p - Transformer Base

Bid Quote: $42,594.44 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C

Page 14 Amendment Count:
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Call: 780
WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400848 Bidder ID: 35-1262778

Bid Total: 470,071.00 Business Name: Midwestern Electric, LLC

Goal: 5.00% (23,503.55)

Total Entered: 1.00% (4,680.00)
ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
48-1292045B & B CONTRACTING & SUPPLY LLC No 2,700.00 True
35-2040834 GRIDLOCK TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC Supplier 1,980.00 True

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: B & B CONTRACTING & SUPPLY LLC
FEIN:48-1292045

Addrl1:850 S KEYSTONE AVE INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46203
Certification Code:DBEW

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:

9p - construction sign, A
10p - flashing arrow sign
llp - maintaining traffic

Bid Quote: $2,700.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: GRIDLOCK TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC

FEIN:35-2040834

Addrl:6400 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46226
Certification Code:WBE

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: Y - Supplier Regular Dealer

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
1lp Maintaining Traffic (arrow board purchase)

Bid Quote: $3,300.00 Calculate goal achieved? v

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

o°

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00
Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:
IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL
Certified IVOSB Name
no response to solicitations
Address
Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:
Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$0

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:S$0

Total Percentage:0%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

Midwestern Electric LLC / Ryan Rentschler

Title

President

Email Address

INUmidwesternelectricinc.com

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
Page 19 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

Contract Number M -45482-A
Contract Bid AMount $416,002.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
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The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
Page 10 Amendment Count:
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MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400087 Bidder ID: 99-3807442
Bid Total: 416,002.00 Business Name: J & B Roadside Maintenance
LLC

Goal: 7.00% (29,120.14)
Total Entered: 7.07% (29,400.14)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
87-0971001 DA JAMES LLC No 29,400.14 True
Errors: No Check: 80ADD0O7761

Page 11 Amendment Count:
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: DA JAMES LLC

FEIN:87-0971001

Addrl:8872 Sweetwater Trail Nineveh, IN 46164
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
001-Mowing

Bid Quote: $29,400.14 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
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Letting:

250212 Indiana Department of Transportation

02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

-45482-A
Call: 620

Contract ID: M

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400087 Bidder ID:

Bid Total: 416,002.00 Business Name:
LLC

Goal: 5.00% (20,800.10)

Total Entered: 5.05% (21,000.10)

99-3807442

J & B Roadside Maintenance

Amount Is Complete?

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count
83-2277510C & P LAWNCARE LLC No
Errors: No

Page 13

21,000.10 True

Check: 80ADD0O7761
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: C & P LAWNCARE LLC

FEIN:83-2277510

Addr1:998 East Olson Rd ROCHESTER, IN 46975
Certification Code:WBRE

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
001-Mowing

Bid Quote: $21,000.10 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
Page 14 Amendment Count:



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45482-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 620

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name
J & M Contracting
Address

4136 S. Marietta Rd.
Shelbyville, IN 46176
Telephone
317-979-7805

Pay Item Number

001

Service Planned:
Mowing

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$12600.06

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
Page 15 Amendment Count:
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Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$12600.06

Total Percentage:3%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

J & B Roadside Maintenance LLC/Johnny Mullens

Title

President

Email Address

johnnyleemullens@gmail.com

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: No Check: 80ADD07761
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

Contract Number M -45694-A
Contract Bid AMount $546,930.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 9 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 10 Amendment Count: 1
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02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400801 Bidder ID: 35-2045735

Bid Total: 546,930.00 Business Name: J&M Contracting, Inc.
Goal: 7.00% (38,285.10)

Total Entered: 7.00% (38,286.00)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
87-0971001 DA JAMES LLC No 38,286.00 True
Errors: No Check: D0128999E3

Page 11 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: DA JAMES LLC

FEIN:87-0971001

Addrl:8872 Sweetwater Trail Nineveh, IN 46164
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
0003p mowing and/or trimming
0004p mowing and/or trimming
0005p mowing and/or trimming
0006p mowing and/or trimming
0007p mowing and/or trimming

Bid Quote: $38,286.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
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WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400801 Bidder ID: 35-2045735

Bid Total: 546,930.00 Business Name: J&M Contracting, Inc.
Goal: 5.00% (27,346.50)

Total Entered: 5.00% (27,347.00)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
20-0944194 MOELLMAN LAND MAINTENANCE LLC No 27,347.00 True
Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: MOELLMAN LAND MAINTENANCE LLC
FEIN:20-0944194

Addrl:7947 ASHTON DR INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46226
Certification Code:WBE

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
0003p mowing and/or trimming
0005p mowing and/or trimming
0007p mowing and/or trimming

Bid Quote: $27,347.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
Page 14 Amendment Count: 1



Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45694-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 650

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name
J&M Contracting, Inc
Address

4136 S Marietta Rd
Shelbyville, IN 46176
Telephone
317-979-7805

Pay Item Number

0005p

Service Planned:
roadside mowing
Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$16,408

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
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Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$16,408

Total Percentage:3%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

J&M Contracting, Inc.

Title

President

Email Address

mialjam@yahoo.com

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: No Check: D0128999E3
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: M -45723-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

Contract Number M -45723-A
Contract Bid AMount $314,000.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
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The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
Page 10 Amendment Count:
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02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 670

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400842 Bidder ID: 20-0944194

Bid Total: 314,000.00 Business Name: Moellman Land Maintenance LLC
Goal: 7.00% (21,980.00)

Total Entered: 7.00% (21,980.00)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
87-0971001 DA James ,LLC No 21,980.00 True
Errors: No Check: 99CF054128

Page 11 Amendment Count:
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: DA James ,LLC

FEIN:87-0971001

Addrl:8872 Sweetwater Trial Nineveh ,IN 46164
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
Labor- Trimming 003p--004p

Bid Quote: $21,980.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
Page 12 Amendment Count:
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WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400842 Bidder ID: 20-0944194

Bid Total: 314,000.00 Business Name: Moellman Land Maintenance LLC
Goal: 5.00% (15,700.00)

Total Entered: 5.00% (15,700.00)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
83-2277510C & P LAWNCARE LLC No 15,700.00 True
Errors: No Check: 99CF054128

Page 13 Amendment Count:
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: C & P LAWNCARE LLC

FEIN:83-2277510

Addr1:998 East Olson Rd ROCHESTER, IN 46975
Certification Code:WBRE

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
Mowing —-trimming 003p

Bid Quote: $15,700.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00

o°

Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:

IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL

Certified IVOSB Name
J@M CONTRACTING , INC
Address

4136 S MARIETTA RD
SHELBYVILLE IN 46176
Telephone

317 979-7805

Pay Item Number

0003 -0004

Service Planned:
Labor-trimming
Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$9420.00

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
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Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$9,420.00

Total Percentage:3%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

Moellman Land Maintenance LLC

Title

Owner

Email Address

mlm4620@comcast.net

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: No Check: 99CF054128
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Contract Number R -44812-A
Contract Bid AMount $1,111,673.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IDIQ CONTRACT
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

I do hereby certify that it is the intention of my company to affirmatively
seek out and consider certified Minority Business Enterprises (MBE), Women’s
Business Enterprises (WBE) and Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business (IVOSB) to
participate 1in this contract as subcontractors, lessors, or suppliers of
materials or services. No MBE, WBE or IVOSB needs to be identified at the time
of bid submittal. However, the electronic Participation Plan forms herein may
be used for work order submittals.

I understand and agree that all subcontracting or leasing in connection with
this contract, whether undertaken prior to or subsequent to award of contract,
will be in accordance with the requirements for the MBE and WBE program and
the IVOSB program. The applicable requirements are included in the Standard
Specifications and the Special Provisions in the Contract Information Book for
this contract. I understand and agree that no subcontracting will be approved
or commenced until the Department has reviewed and approved the affirmative
actions taken by my company or me. I understand that utilization of certified
MBE, WBE and IVOSB is in addition to all other equal employment opportunity
requirements of this contract. I acknowledge that this certification is to be
made an integral part of this contract.

I hereby certify that I will commit to utilization of firms certified by the
State of Indiana as MBE, WBE and IVOSB for a minimum of 7% of the total dollar
value of the contract for MBE, for a minimum of 5% of the total contract
dollar wvalue for WBE and for a minimum of 3% of the total contract dollar
value for IVOSB. (For a listing of MBE, WBE and IVOSB certified firms, refer
to the MBE and WBE and IVOSB Public Search Directory found on the IDOA
website.) I hereby certify that, prior to issuance of the notice to proceed, I
will commit to submission of separate MBE, WBE and IVOSB Participation Plan
forms for each work order which list the MBE, WBE and IVOSB to be utilized for
each work order, the type of work to be performed, and the actual dollar
amount to be paid to the MBE, WBE and IVOSB.

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
Page 10 Amendment Count:
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ID

MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2300069 Bidder ID: 35-1139301

Bid Total: 1,111,673.00 Business Name: E&B Paving, LLC
Goal: 7.00% (77,817.11)

Total Entered: 0.00% (0.00)

Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
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ID

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2300069 Bidder ID: 35-1139301

Bid Total: 1,111,673.00 Business Name: E&B Paving, LLC
Goal: 5.00% (55,583.65)

Total Entered: 0.00% (0.00)

Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: R -44812-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 320

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

o°

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00
Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:
IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
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Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$

Total Percentage:%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

Title
Email Address

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: Yes Check: 1C9E7A1077
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Contract Number T -44569-A
Contract Bid AMount $757,906.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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Letting: 250212

Indiana Department of Transportation
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM

Contract ID: T -44569-A

Call: 730
MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2201137 Bidder ID: 35-1262778

Bid Total: 757,906.00 Business Name: Midwestern Electric LLC

Goal: 7.00% (53,053.42)

Total Entered: 9.22% (69,894.91)
ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
35-1610880 MASTER FILTER CORPORATION Supplier 41,370.91 True
01-0846627 TK ELECTRIC LLC Supplier 28,524.00 True

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: MASTER FILTER CORPORATION

FEIN:35-1610880

Addrl1:4201 MILLERSVILLE ROAD INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46218
Certification Code:DBEM

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: Y - Supplier Regular Dealer

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
0050P - Controller Cabinet, Type P

0076P - ITS Controller Cabinet, Modified Type 1
0077P - ITS Controller Cabinet, Modified Type 2

Bid Quote: $68,951.52 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: TK ELECTRIC LLC

FEIN:01-0846627

Addrl:7329 MCCONNELL LOWELL, IN 46356
Certification Code:DBEM

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: Y - Supplier Regular Dealer

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
0074P - CCTV Assembly
0079P - ITS, Camera Lowering Arm Wiinch Only

Bid Quote: $47,540.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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ID

WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2201137 Bidder ID: 35-1262778

Bid Total: 757,906.00 Business Name: Midwestern Electric LLC
Goal: 5.00% (37,895.30)

Total Entered: 0.00% (0.00)

Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 730

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

o°

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00
Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:
IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:$

Total Percentage:%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

Title
Email Address

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: Yes Check: 9029EDOC88
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Letting: 250212 Indiana Department of Transportation Contract ID: TM-45726-A
02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 780

Contract Number TM-45726-A
Contract Bid AMount $470,071.00
MBE Goal 7.00%

WBE Goal 5.00%

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY AND WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES PARTICIPATION PLAN

A Respondent is expected to submit in each response a Minority and Women's
Business Enterprises Participation Plan in accordance with IC 4-13-16.5 and 25
IAC 5. The Plan must show that there are, participating in the proposed
contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises
(WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWRD)
directory of certified firms. Respondents must indicate the name of the MBE
and WBE with which it will work, the contact name and phone number at the firm
(s), the service supplied by the firm(s), the specific dollar amount from this
contract that will Dbe directed toward each firm, and the approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. If participation is met
through use of vendors who supply products and/or services, the Respondent
must also indicate the vendor’s tax ID number as well as provide a description
of products and/or services provided to the Respondent that are directly
related to this proposal and the cost of direct supplies for this proposal.
All prime contractors, including MBE and WBE prime contractors, must meet the
contract goals through use of subcontractors. MBE and WBE prime contractors
will get no credit toward the contract goal for the use of its own workforce.
The State does not accept national plans.

Please Note: Credit for wutilization of a MBE and/or WBE material supplier
depends on whether the supplier is a manufacturer, regular dealer or broker.
The following credit will be counted toward the goal: Supplier Manufacturer
receives 100% credit, Supplier Regular Dealer receives 60% credit, and
Supplier Broker receives fees and commissions only.

Failure to meet these requirements will affect the evaluation of your
Proposal.

The Department reserves the right to verify all information included in the
Plan.

Respondents are encouraged to contact and work with MWBD to design a plan to
meet established goals. MWBD’s website address 1s www.IN.gov/idoa/mwbe/
index.htm and contains a complete list of all the Department’s certified MBE’s
and WBE's.

Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises Participation Letter of Commitment

When requested by INDOT respondents shall provide a signed letter from each
MBE and WBE, on the proposed company's letterhead. The letter(s) shall state
and will serve as acknowledgement from the MBE and/or WBE of its amount of
participation, the scope of products and/or services, and approximate date
these products and/or services will be wutilized. The letter(s) shall be
provided to INDOT within 24 hours of receipt of the request by the respondent.

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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02/12/2025 10:00:00 AM Call: 780

The contractor shall report payments made to MBE and WBE subcontractors under
this contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined
by IDOA.

By submission of the Proposal, the Respondent acknowledges and agrees to be
bound by the regulatory processes involving the State’s M/WBE Program.
Questions involving the regulations governing the Plan should be directed to
MWBD’s Compliance Unit at 317-232-3061.

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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MBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400848 Bidder ID: 35-1262778

Bid Total: 470,071.00 Business Name: Midwestern Electric, LLC
Goal: 7.00% (32,904.97)

Total Entered: 5.44% (25,556.60)

ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
43-2044784 FIRST ELECTRIC SUPPLY Supplier 25,556.66 True
Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: FIRST ELECTRIC SUPPLY

FEIN:43-2044784

Addrl:2225 N COLLEGE AVENUE INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46205
Certification Code:MBE

MBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: Y - Supplier Regular Dealer

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,
such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:

15p, 1l6p - Luminaire, Mast Arm, various

18p, 24p - Light Pole, 40' EMH, various mast arm, breakaway base
20p, 21p, 25p, 26p - Luminaire, various

42p - Transformer Base

Bid Quote: $42,594.44 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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Call: 780
WBE Participation Plan Summary

Project: 2400848 Bidder ID: 35-1262778

Bid Total: 470,071.00 Business Name: Midwestern Electric, LLC

Goal: 5.00% (23,503.55)

Total Entered: 1.00% (4,680.00)
ID Name Supp?/Dist? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
48-1292045B & B CONTRACTING & SUPPLY LLC No 2,700.00 True
35-2040834 GRIDLOCK TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC Supplier 1,980.00 True

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: B & B CONTRACTING & SUPPLY LLC
FEIN:48-1292045

Addrl1:850 S KEYSTONE AVE INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46203
Certification Code:DBEW

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: N - Subcontractor

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:

9p - construction sign, A
10p - flashing arrow sign
llp - maintaining traffic

Bid Quote: $2,700.00 Calculate goal achieved? ¥

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Name: GRIDLOCK TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC

FEIN:35-2040834

Addrl:6400 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46226
Certification Code:WBE

WBE Participation: RC - Race Conscious
Used As: Y - Supplier Regular Dealer

In the Dbox below, enter the 1line numbers and description of the work.
Designate partial line items by adding a "p" to the end of the line number,

such as "72p".

Item Line Numbers and Description of Work:
1lp Maintaining Traffic (arrow board purchase)

Bid Quote: $3,300.00 Calculate goal achieved? v

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IVOSB PARTICIPATION PLAN

o°

IVOSB GOAL: 3.00
Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business Program Compliance: Award of this
Contract 1s based, in part, on the 1Indiana Veteran Owned Small Business
Program ("IVOSB") Participation Plan. The following IVOSB subcontractors will
be participating in this Contract:
IVOSB SUBCONTRACTORS TO BE APPLIED TOWARD GOAL
Certified IVOSB Name
no response to solicitations
Address
Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:
Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$0

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$
Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone

Pay Item Number

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:$

Certified IVOSB Name

Address

Telephone
Pay Item Number
Service Planned:

Actual Dollar Amount to be paid to IVOSB:S$

Total Dollar Amount Credited toward IVOSB Goal:S$0

Total Percentage:0%

Please Note: Only 60% of the participation of an IVOSB supplier will be
counted toward the contract goal.

Company / Bidder Name

Midwestern Electric LLC / Ryan Rentschler

Title

President

Email Address

INUmidwesternelectricinc.com

At the request of IDOA, a copy of each subcontractor agreement shall be
submitted to IDOA, mwbecompliance@idoa.in.gov, within thirty (30) days of the
request. Failure to provide any subcontractor agreement may also be considered
a material breach of this Contract. The Contractor must obtain approval from
IDOA before changing the IVOSB participation plan submitted in connection with
this Contract.

The Contractor shall report payments made to IVOSB subcontractors under this
Contract to IDOA as reasonably requested and in a format to be determined by
IDOA.

An Excel file of State of Indiana Veteran Owned Small Businesses 1is found at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/3067.htm

Information concerning the details of the IVOSB program is available at:
http://www.in.gov/idoa/mwbe/2862.htm

Email questions to:
Indianaveteranspreference@idoa.in.gov

Errors: Yes Check: E160B3174C
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